Jeff Watson

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 10:36 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: BL-13-00020 Suebert

Attachments: Seubert BLA app. Existing Exhibit 8-26-13.jpeg; Seubert BLA app. pg. 3 8-26-13.jpeg;

Seubert BLA app. Proposed Exhibit 8-26-13.jpeg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Jeff,

I've revised the attached pages for the Seubert BLA application to reflect the parcel numbers Christy just sent me by
email. Call or email if you need additional information.

Chuck

Charles A. Cruse, Jr. P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@Xkvalley.com

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 3:27 PM

To: Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Subject: BL-13-00020 Suebert

BL-13-00020 Suebert

Here is what [ have for #s

Map Number 18-18-18010-0016 Parcel Number 19412
Map Number 18-18-17000-0037 Parcel Number 19403
Map Number 18-18-18040-0006 Parcel Number 261836
Map Number 18-18-18040-0010 Parcel Number 19409

This went out for comment today..I'm showing OLSEN for irrigation; ] have no contact email for them so
it'son you guys ©

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner I

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ouyg WA 98926

jeff-watson@co.kittitas:wa.us




500-953-8274
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